
Fwd: suggestions for tech standard update
Ryan McCammon <Ryan.McCammon@chathamhealth.org>
Wed 8/11/2021 2:14 PM
To:  Jeff Polhemus <jp@skipswastewater.com>; Clark, Amanda <Amanda.Clark@ct.gov>

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any 
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
Jeff and Amanda, here are some suggestions about tech standards changes from Dianne at 
Farmington Valley. Some good things to considered which we can bring up on the 24th. 

Thanks 

Ryan McCammon, RS/REHS 
Chatham Health District 
Chief Sanitarian 
860-365-0884 ext 306

Begin forwarded message:

From: Dianne Harding <DHarding@fvhd.org>
Date: August 11, 2021 at 2:05:03 PM EDT
To: Ryan McCammon <Ryan.McCammon@chathamhealth.org>
Subject: suggestions for tech standard update

Hi Ryan,
FVHD offers these suggestions for the revised tech standards:
-  page 30 Figure 2 - Add weep hole size on pipe inside pump chamber 
on drawing or in paragraph above
- section II page 13 - There should be a minimum height/size required 
for abandonment of “any hollow structure”( maybe >24” height)
- define “Non-permanent structures” (vs permanent as used on page 
11 in definition A)
- discuss floor drains somewhere in tech standards 
- provide an outdoor shower section

Sorry for the delay in getting these to you , hopefully they can still be 
considered.

Page 1 of 2

8/23/2021https://outlook.office365.com/mail/deeplink?popoutv2=1&version=20210419002.11



On another topic – I have clean pieces of orangeberg pipe that you 
can have for the October training- if you don’t already have some and 
would find it educational.
Let me know.
Dianne

Dianne Harding, R.S.
Chief Sanitarian
Farmington Valley Health District
95 River Rd. Suite C
Canton, CT 06019
O-860-352-2333 X309 |C- 860-989-9582 |F- 860-352-2542
Email- dharding@fvhd.org
FVHD website- www.fvhd.org

Mission: We strive to prevent disease outbreaks and conditions that give rise to 
poor health, promote health programs and policies that support good health, and 
protect members of our community from health threats- both the everyday and 
the exceptional.
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